


n 

Mary Kelley 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
Wednesday, June 21,2000 9:08 AM 
Mary Kelley 
TF007; Wellington N. Dickson 

Good morning, Mary Ann. 

2000 JUN 22 PH 3: 22 
DlVlSlON OF 

COWETlT lVE SERVICES 

Admin forwarded a copy of this man's 1999 RAF notice, which had a 
hand-written note that stated "I am tired of losing money and damaged 
equipment, so I quit," I wrote him a letter and explained that I could 
not grant a voluntary cancellation as long as 1999 fee, penalty, and 
interest remained unpaid. 
the Commission that he had quit when he paid his last "bill". 
RAF database and found that he paid 1998 RAF on 01/19/93. Can you 
please send me a copy of his 1998 RAF return (and any correspondence 
that may have been sent with it) so that I can confirm or deny what he 
stated in his latest letter? Thanks so much! 

He wrote me back and said that he notified 
I checked 
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STATUS: 

/Actllal Return 
Estimated Return 

PERIOD COYERED: 
01/01/1998 TO 
12/31/1998 

LINE DEWST DATE 
AMOUNT 

U w B r )  - &$-2 1 1599 
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION - ~ 

1. Gross Operating Revenue $ 7SI,V& 
2. Gross Intrastate Revenue 

(Attach Listing)* 
3. LESS: Amounts Paid for Services to Local Telephone Companies ( L63'2b I 

4. TOTAL REVENUES for Besulatorg Asgeslsment Fee ChlcuMon 
( L i i  2 less Line 3) 

5.  Redatory Assessment Fee Due - (Multiply Line 4 by 0.0015) ot 1279 
6. Penalty for Late Paymmt 

7. Interest for Late Payment 

8. TOTALAMOUNTDUE 

9. Number of pay telephones in operation at close of period covered 
by this Return 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

Commissioners: 
JOE GARCIA, CHAIRMAN 
I. TERRY DEMON 
SUSAN F. CLARK 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. 
LILA A. JABER 

DrVlslON OF COMPFrmVE SERVlCEs 

WALTER D’HAESELEER 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 4 13-6600 

June 7,2000 

Mr. Wellington N. Dickson 
2302 Hollister Road 
M a r i a ~ l ~ ,  FL 32446-6882 

Dear Mr. Dickson: 

The Commission’s Division of Administration just recently forwarded a copy of your 1999 
regulatory assessment fee form, which was received by the Commission on December 20, 1999. 
You wrote on the form that you were “tired of losing money and damaged equipment so I quit.” 
This appears to be a request for cancellation of your pay telephone certificate. Your Certificate No. 
3654 became active January 27, 1994 and we received your written request for cancellation on 
December 20,1999, therefore, I can make the effective date of the cancellation December 20,1999. 
However, you must first pay the 1999 regulatory assessment fee. 

Rule 254.0161, Florida Administrative Code, provides that if a certificate is active for any day 
during a calendar year, the regulatory assessment fee is applicable even if no business was ever 
conducted. The amount past due is $65.00. As soon as we receive your check for that amount, we 
will proceed with opening a docket to cancel your certificate. 

Please respond in Writing by June 22,2000. If you have any questions, just let me know. I can 
be reached at (850) 413-6502-voice, (850) 413-6503-fax, and by internet e-mail at 
pisler@psc.state.fl.us. 

Sincerely, 

Paula J. Mer, Research Assistant 
Bureau of Service Quality & Compliance 

CAPITAL Cmcm OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TAUHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An AMrmslive ArtiadEqad opportunity Employer 

F’SC Wcbaih: b n p J ~ . f l o r i d . p r r c a r n  lnhnn E-mail: mnuc@prrrutetl.ur 



lent Fee Return 

FOR PSC USE ONLY 
STATUS: Check# 

- Actual Return 
~ Estimated Return 
~ Amended Return 

TF007 

Postmark Date 
Initials of Preparer 

Please Complete Below IF Oilieial Mailing Add- Has Changed 

PERIOD COVERED: 
01/01/1999 TO 
12/31/1999 

(Name of Company) (Address) (CitylState) (Zip) 

LINE 
NO. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5 .  

6. 

7.  

8. 

ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION 

Gross Operating Revenue (Florida) 

Gross Intrastate Revenue 

LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies* 
(see "2. Fees" on back) 

TOTAL REVENUJB for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation 
(Line 2 less Line 3) 

Regulatory Assessment Fee Due - (Multiply Line 4 by 0.0015) 

Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 

Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 

.$ 

THE MINIMUM ANNUAL FEE IS $50 

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED REGARDLESS OF THE AMOUNT OF REVENUES REPORTED 

9. Number of pay telephones in operation at close of period covered 
by this Return 

* There amounts must be inimlale only and must be verifiable. 

1. the undersigned ownedofficer of the above-named company. have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above 
I am aware that punuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes. whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with information is a m e  and correct sfatement. 

duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree. 

a.B-m&L 
(Title) (Date) 

Telephone Number ( ) Fax Number ( ) 

F.E.I. No. 
(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name) 

PSCICMU-16 (Kru. l l i l l lY9I  

~~~ 



TF007: 

/4 n 
R e b i t  o f  Del inwent  Requlatorv Asses3ment Fees 

As o f  07/14/2000 

We1 1 i ngton N. D i  ckson 
2302 H o l l i s t e r  Road 
Marianna, FL 32446-6882 

L i  a i  son : Wellington N. Dickson, Owner, (850) 592-2495 

Cer t i f i ca tes :  3654, Status i s  ac t i ve ,  

Dates : Ef fec t i ve  Date 01/27/1994 
Inact ive Date / / 

RAF Owed: $ Unknown 01/01/1999 through 12/31/1999 

6 -  
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Docket Index L i s t i n g  

931158-TC 
Docketed: December 1, 1993 
Status: Closed (January 27. 1994) 
Corn any: Wel l ing ton  N.  Dickson (TF007) . 
Ti tye :  A p p l i c a t i o n  f o r  c e r t i f i c a t e  t o  p rov ide  pay telephone s e r v i c e  

by WELLINGTON N.  DICKSON. 
Progrnod: B l ( a )  

- 1 -  
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